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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Nancy Hom, Deputy CFO 
Public Utilities Commission 

CC: Vivian Chen, Accounting Services Director 
Public Utilities Commission 

FROM: Beatrice Leung, Financial Systems Supervisor 

DATE: October 25, 2021 

SUBJECT: 2018-20 Audit on City’s Use Tax Account - Recapitulation for Public Utilities 
Commission Funds 

 

The California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) conducted an audit on the City’s use 
tax account for the period from January 2018 to December 2020 which was completed in September 
2021.   

The auditor reviewed the City’s payment data, invoice payment process, use tax accrual and filing 
procedures; and determined that there were no material changes since the last audit.  CDTFA 
suggested to apply the Prior Audit Percentage of Error (PAPE) derived from the error rate of the 2014-17 
audit to the related audit population of the current period for the computation of tax liability.  Since the 
use of the PAPE would provide substantial time-savings, the City agreed to this approach.  

Separate test was conducted on payments for automotive and other vehicles which are excluded from 
the PAPE computation and no errors were found. 

CDTFA also selected some sales transactions of tangible properties to test the City’s compliance in sales 
tax remittance and filing requirement.  Documentation such as receipts, invoices and communication 
with vendors were provided for review and no material exceptions were noted. 

The final tax and interest liability computed by using the PAPE rate on the City’s total taxable measure 
was $169,802.  The share allocated to PUC was $24,400 and details can be found in the Appendix. 

Please feel free to let us know if you have any questions regarding the audit.  



 

 

APPENDIX  

CCSF 2018-2020 Use Tax Audit - Recapitulation of Tax Assessment and Interest Charge for PUC 
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